

JACKSONVILLE STATE UNIVERSITY

# SUMMER COMMENCEMENT

August 2, 2024

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM	. 2
BIOGRAPHIES	. 3
CANDIDATES FOR UNIVERSITY HONORS	. 5

## SUMMER 2024

## 10:00 AM CEREMONY

## CANDIDATES FOR GRADUATE DEGREES

## COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

8	EDUCATIONAL SPECIALIST
8	MASTER OF SCIENCE
8	MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION
	COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND WELLNESS
7	DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE
	EDUCATIONAL SPECIALIST
	MASTER OF ATHLETIC TRAINING
	MASTER OF SCIENCE
9	MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION
	CANDIDATES FOR UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES
	COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL STUDIES
	COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND WELLNESS

## 2:00 PM CEREMONY

CANDIDATES	FOR GRADUATE DEGREES	
COLI	LEGE OF ARTS, HUMANITIES, AND SCIENCES	
MAST	TER OF ARTS	13
MAST	TER OF SCIENCE	13
COLI	LEGE OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY	
MAST	TER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION	
MAST	TER OF SCIENCE	
COLI	LEGE OF SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES	
MAST	TER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION	14
MAST	TER OF SCIENCE	14
MAST	TER OF SOCIAL WORK	14

## CANDIDATES FOR UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES

COLLEGE OF ARTS, HUMANITIES, AND SCIENCES	17
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY	18
COLLEGE OF SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES	20

ACADEMIC ATTIRE	
BOARD OF TRUSTEES	



## **COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM**

## JACKSONVILLE STATE UNIVERSITY UNDERGRADUATE COMMENCEMENT CEREMONIES SUMMER 2024

## PROCESSIONAL

JSU Commencement Band Fanfare and Processional (Pomp and Circumstance), Edward Elgar, James Ployhar Dr. Kenneth G. Bodiford, Conductor

## **MISTRESS OF CEREMONIES**

Dr. Christie Shelton, Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

## PRESENTATION OF THE NATIONAL COLORS

Jacksonville State University ROTC

## THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

Arr. Dr. David L.Walters Alex Frost, Student Vocalist

## INVOCATION

Rev. Daniel Harper, Saks Baptist Church, Anniston, Ala.

## WELCOME

Dr. Don C. Killingsworth, Jr., President

## ALUMNI SPEAKER

Mr. Ken Howell, College of Business and Industry

## CONVOCATION BELL RINGING

## 10:00 AM

Olivia Deanne Twiggs, College of Education and Professional Studies 2:00 PM

Christian Laurance Thomas, College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

## **CONFERRING OF DEGREES**

Dr. Don C. Killingsworth, Jr., President

Dr. Christie Shelton, Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs Dr. Channing Ford, Dean, Graduate School

Dr. Timothy H. Lindblom, Dean, College of Arts, Humanities, and Sciences Dr. Brent Cunningham, Dean, College of Business and Industry

Dr. Kimberly White, Dean, College of Education and Professional Studies Dr. Tracey Matthews, Dean, College of Health Professions and Wellness Dr. Maureen Newton, Dean, College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

## **ALUMNI REMARKS**

Dr. Wendy Cash, Director of Alumni Engagement

## BENEDICTION

Rev. Daniel Harper, Saks Baptist Church, Anniston, Ala.

## RECESSIONAL

JSU Commencement Band Fanfare and Recessional, James D. Ployhar

# BIOGRAPHIES

## **10:00 AM CEREMONY**



### Ken Howell

Alumni Speaker

Mr. Howell was born in Coldwater, AL, and attended Coldwater Elementary School and Oxford High School. After high school, he enrolled at Jacksonville State University, earning his Bachelor of Science degree in accounting

and graduating in 1972. He was in Advanced ROTC his final two years of college, and upon graduation, he was commissioned into the Army Reserves, where he served from 1972 to 1987 and reached the rank of Captain.

After dedicating 14 years to Public Accounting, Mr. Howell transitioned into the private sector as the Controller of Auto Custom Carpets, Inc. (ACC) in Anniston, AL. His leadership was instrumental in the four-person group's successful acquisition of the business from the founder in 1995. Today, he stands as the President, Chief Executive Officer, and majority stockholder of the company, a testament to his career progression. Under his guidance, ACC has become the world's leading manufacturer of automotive replacement carpet, employing over 150 workers across two states and recently relocating to Oxford.

Mr. Howell is a Certified Public Accountant (CPA) and a Chartered Global Management Accountant (CGMA). He serves as a member of the Greater Anniston Business and Professional Association, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Alabama Society of Certified Public Accountants, and the Alabama Association of Accountants. He also serves on the Advisory Board for Regions Bank, is the President of the Oxford City Schools Education Foundation, and is Treasurer and a past president of the Jacksonville State University Foundation. He was the 2014 Jax State National Alumni Association Alumnus of the Year.

He and his wife Jenny teach a non-credit continuing education Ball Room Dance class for Jax State, and he has served as an alumni mentor and guest speaker for multiple Jax State students and accounting classes. He is a lifetime member of the Jax State National Alumni Association. The Howells have four grown children and nine grandchildren, three currently enrolled at JSU. The Howells reside in Anniston.



## Olivia Twiggs

Bell Ringer

Olivia Twiggs is graduating with a Bachelor of Science in Family and Consumer Science with a concentration in Hospitality and Culinary Management. She is a member of the Delta Zeta sorority, Phi Eta Sigma Honor

Society, and JSU Culinary Council. Olivia also served on the JSU student government as a Student Senator. She participated in Collegiate Legislator, where she debated on the Alabama House of Representatives and the Alabama Senate floor. Another highlight of her college experience was participating in the Disney College Program in Orlando, Florida.



Christian Student Center group.

#### Alex Frost Student Vocalist

Alex Frost is a senior at JSU majoring in Music Education with a concentration in voice. He is involved in the JSU A Capella Choir and

the Jax State Lyric Theater and is currently section leader for the Marching Southerners Baritone Line. He is also highly involved in the Jacksonville

# BIOGRAPHIES

## 2:00 PM CEREMONY



### Ken Howell

Alumni Speaker

Mr. Howell was born in Coldwater, AL, and attended Coldwater Elementary School and Oxford High School. After high school, he enrolled at Jacksonville State University, earning his Bachelor of Science degree in accounting

and graduating in 1972. He was in Advanced ROTC his final two years of college, and upon graduation, he was commissioned into the Army Reserves, where he served from 1972 to 1987 and reached the rank of Captain.

After dedicating 14 years to Public Accounting, Mr. Howell transitioned into the private sector as the Controller of Auto Custom Carpets, Inc. (ACC) in Anniston, AL. His leadership was instrumental in the four-person group's successful acquisition of the business from the founder in 1995. Today, he stands as the President, Chief Executive Officer, and majority stockholder of the company, a testament to his career progression. Under his guidance, ACC has become the world's leading manufacturer of automotive replacement carpet, employing over 150 workers across two states and recently relocating to Oxford.

Mr. Howell is a Certified Public Accountant (CPA) and a Chartered Global Management Accountant (CGMA). He serves as a member of the Greater Anniston Business and Professional Association, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Alabama Society of Certified Public Accountants, and the Alabama Association of Accountants. He also serves on the Advisory Board for Regions Bank, is the President of the Oxford City Schools Education Foundation, and is Treasurer and a past president of the Jacksonville State University Foundation. He was the 2014 Jax State National Alumni Association Alumnus of the Year.

He and his wife Jenny teach a non-credit continuing education Ball Room Dance class for Jax State, and he has served as an alumni mentor and guest speaker for multiple Jax State students and accounting classes. He is a lifetime member of the Jax State National Alumni Association. The Howells have four grown children and nine grandchildren, three currently enrolled at JSU. The Howells reside in Anniston.



## Christian Thomas Bell Ringer

Christian Thomas is graduating with a Bachelor of Arts in Political Science. He is a member of the SGA Student Senate and Level Up. He will be attending Graduate School

here at Jax State for his Master's Degree in History.



#### Alex Frost Student Vocalist

Alex Frost is a senior at JSU majoring in Music Education with a concentration in voice. He is involved in the JSU A Capella Choir and the Jax State Lyric Theater and is currently section leader for the Marching Southerners

Baritone Line. He is also highly involved in the Jacksonville Christian Student Center group.

## CANDIDATES FOR UNIVERSITY HONORS

## HONORS SCHOLAR

## HONORS PROGRAM

Abigail Seale

**Destiny Ingram** 

## SUMMA CUM LAUDE

Leila Grace Acheson Melissa Banks Jessica Hadaway Barnes Maria Grace Berry Dakota Marie Brothers Dixie Ann Brown Eva Nevaeh Bryant Payton E. Burden Leah Louise Bussey Barbara Jean Carter Elizabeth V. Cortez Emileigh Grace Crouch Krystle Guyton Freeman Michelle Lea Gaffney Susan A. Gaines Rebekah Alexandra Garrison Elyse Sowles Holobaugh Matthew Lee Howell Erik Georg Jansson Christopher G. Kelley Brittney Maxwell Lambert Tara Nicole Lucas Georgia Kristen Leigh Mayfield Matthew Blake Neivel Karlee M. Perry Freddrick Jon'tae Simmons Connor M. Stanley Jeslyn Rose Taylor Ashley Warren Turner Samantha Jolyn Wright

## MAGNA CUM LAUDE

Kameron Nikole Brazille Andrew Kyle Brown Kalyn J. Bryant Itzel Hernandez Burton Diona J. Coleman Sarah Elizabeth Crawford Chante L.Curry Taryn E. Darden Zoey M. Davis Eric Andrew Edge Darby Rayanna Floyd Lauren Delissa Ginn Mattie Lee Glass Lauren Elizabeth Hanvey Luke Dalton Hogan Malachi J. Jackson-Talmadge Samantha Lynn Jimenez Christy Lee McGowan

Hannah McTenn Bock Murchison Griff Murray Mackenzie L. Pitt Ashley Michelle Presley Layla Marie Quinn Wanda Worthy Stovall Sydney Nicole Tew Christian Laurence Thomas Nicholas Antonio Williams Jordan C. Young

# CUM LAUDE

Hind M. Ahmed Omar Abdulaziz Alanazi Frank Anthony Alberghina Maggie Simone Amos Liliana Cristal Barajas Kimberly Jo Bryan Franci Anna Calderon Russell Anthony Cofield Jeffrey Cole Contris Ashley Elyse Cordle Kiley Ashlin Cox Brian M. Davis Lauren Ashley Duckett Dalton James Estes Kolton Frazier Faulkner Braxton Isaiah Griffin Abby J. Hall Michael A. Holderfield Alethia Y. Holloway Jamie Harris Hutcheson Destiny Faith Ingram Kelsey Rhea Johnson-Lee Emily Grace Kendall Lillian Gracie Lois Emily Brooke Mancil Kaitlyn Rose Meats Chase Andrew Orr Dylan B. Ray Jansen T. Reid Tristan W. Scripps Abigail Grace Seale Jeffrey Arnold Smith Katie Lynn Smith Lindsey Brooke Smith Michael Alexander Spence Annalia Brook St John-Hall Skylar Juanita Street Olivia Deanne Twiggs Lauren Olivia Villari Caden Walker Madison Shae Wallace Jessie Lane Woodard



The designation of "summa cum laude" is imprinted upon the diplomas of graduating students who obtain a grade point average of 3.9 to 4.0 quality points on institutional GPA hours; "magna cum laude" for a grade point average of 3.7 to 3.89; and "cum laude" for a grade point average of 3.5 to 3.69. The designation "with special honors in (major)" is imprinted upon the diplomas of those who maintain an average of 3.5 in their major field and 3.25 institutional GPA.



## SPECIAL HONORS IN MAJOR

Leila Grace Acheson Elaine Marie Acree Hind M Ahmed Omar Abdulaziz Alanazi Austin Mark Ambush Melissa Banks Liliana Cristal Barajas Jessica Hadaway Barnes Maria Grace Berry Kameron Nikole Brazille Dakota Marie Brothers Andrew Kyle Brown Caleb Scott Brown Dixie Ann Brown Eva Nevaeh Bryant Kalyn J. Bryant Payton E. Burden Itzel Hernandez Burton Leah Louise Bussey Franci Anna Calderon Riley Carl Campbell Barbara Jean Carter Dustin D. Chumlev Russell Anthony Cofield Diona J. Coleman

Jeffrev Cole Contris Elizabeth V. Cortez Sarah Elizabeth Crawford Emileigh Grace Crouch Chante L.Curry Taryn E. Darden Zoey M. Davis Katie Sue Dole Eric Andrew Edge **Dalton James Estes** Kolton Frazier Faulkner Darby Rayanna Floyd Krystle Guyton Freeman Michelle Lea Gaffney Susan A. Gaines Rebekah Alexandra Garrison Lauren Delissa Ginn Mattie Lee Glass Abby J. Hall Lauren Elizabeth Hanvey Luke Dalton Hogan Michael A. Holderfield Alethia Y. Holloway Elyse Sowles Holobaugh Matthew Lee Howell

Jamie Harris Hutcheson Malachi J. Jackson-Talmadge Erik Georg Jansson Samantha Lynn Jimenez Christopher G. Kelley Brittney Maxwell Lambert Tara Nicole Lucas Emily Brooke Mancil Shaquice La'shaye May Georgia Kristen Leigh Mayfield Christy Lee McGowan Hannah McTenn Bock Kaitlyn Rose Meats Destiny J Moody Murchison Griff Murray Matthew Blake Neivel Ambrea LaShawn Peay Karlee M. Perry Mackenzie L. Pitt Ashley Michelle Presley Madison Marie Pritchett Layla Marie Quinn Makayla Fay Reaves Jansen T. Reid Tristan W. Scripps

Freddrick Jon'tae Simmons Savannah Sizemore Emily Lauren Smith Jeffrey Arnold Smith Michael Alexander Spence Annalia Brook St John-Hall Connor M. Stanley Conner N. Stinson Wanda Worthy Stovall Skylar Juanita Street Brannon Lowery Tate Jeslyn Rose Taylor Sydney Nicole Tew Kyle David Thacker Christian Laurence Thomas Teona Talia Thomas Ashley Warren Turner Olivia Deanne Twiggs Caden Walker Madison Shae Wallace Nicholas Antonio Williams Samantha Jolyn Wright Jordan C. Young

DESIGNATION OF HONORS

The designation of "summa cum laude" is imprinted upon the diplomas of graduating students who obtain a grade point average of 3.9 to 4.0 quality points on institutional GPA hours; "magna cum laude" for a grade point average of 3.7 to 3.89; and "cum laude" for a grade point average of 3.5 to 3.69. The designation "with special honors in (major)" is imprinted upon the diplomas of those who maintain an average of 3.5 in their major field and 3.25 institutional GPA.

# 10:00 AM CEREMONY College of Health Professions and Wellness DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	CONCENTRATION	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY TITLE
Misty Whatley Armstrong	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing	Adult Gerontolgy Acute Care Nurse Practitioner	NUTRIC: Enhancing Surgical Intensive Care Unit Patient Nutrition Consultations
Mwaba Chisela	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing	Adult Gerontolgy Acute Care Nurse Practitioner	Reducing No-Show Rates in an Outpatient GI Endoscopy Lab
Jalen Cole Eaton	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing	Adult Gerontolgy Acute Care Nurse Practitioner	Implementing a Comprehensive Tobacco-Cessation Program for Patients with Tobacco Use Disorder
Alexis Morgan Pope	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing	Adult Gerontolgy Acute Care Nurse Practitioner	Reducing the Incidence of In-Hospital Cardiac Arrests (IHCA) by Utilizing Infographics
Halie Morgan Blackerby	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing	Family Nurse Practitioner	Implementing Bedside Shift Reporting on an Adult Medical- Surgical Unit: An Evidence-Based Intervention for Inpatient Fall Reduction
Faustina Chizoma Muruako	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing	Family Nurse Practitioner	Standardization of Chlorhexidine Gluconate Bathing: A Quality Improvement Project in Central Line Associated Bloodstream Infection Prevention
Brandi J. Parker	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing	Family Nurse Practitioner	The Implementation of Comfort Medication Kits in Hospice Patients' Homes to Reduce Hospice Revocations
Amanda Hudson Southwell	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing	Family Nurse Practitioner	EKG is Key: A Quality Improvement Project to Decrease Door-to-EKG Time in a Rural Emergency Department
Isabelle Fulai Vikumitsi	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing	Family Nurse Practitioner	Improving Early Detection and Treatment of Chlamydia by Implementing a Routine Chlamydia Screening and Testing in Females Between the Age of 18-24
Ashley Dawn Williams	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing	Family Nurse Practitioner	Increasing Lung Cancer Screenings in a Family Medicine Clinic
Ashley Tidwell Bowlin	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing		Implementation of Depression Screening for the Puerperal Woman During the Fourth Trimester
Daphne Cockrell-James	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing		Strengthening Medication Adherence in African Americans Diagnosed with Hypertension
Natalyn Finley	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing		Implementing Delirium Prevention Strategies to Reduce the Need for 1:1 Observation in a Palliative Care Unit
Tiara Marquette Lawson	Doctor of Nursing Practice	Nursing		A Quality Improvement Project: Improving the Clinical Practice for Assessing Hemoglobin A1C on Admission in Diabetic Ketoacidosis Patients to the Intensive Care Unit

Patients to the Intensive Care Unit

## CANDIDATES FOR GRADUATE DEGREES-AUGUST 2, 2024

## 10:00 AM CEREMONY College of Education and Professional Studies EDUCATIONAL SPECIALIST

DEGREE

**Educational Specialist** 

#### NAME

Auren N. Alvelo Lori Corene Speakman TaLeshay Yamese Gray Shelby LeAnn Reynolds Melissa Jane Roberson Leslie Rucks Waldrop Chrissy Cook Burke Joshua A. Clements Chase Houston Parker

## MASTER OF SCIENCE

#### NAME

Shelena Childress Cofield

## MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

#### NAME

Elizabeth Marie Brice Mallory Gulledge Elrod Micah Murphy Lamb Lauren Simpson Teague Callan McAnnally Woodard Dana Lin Lawrence Paige Anderson McDonald Sydney L. Ransom Joy Robinson Youngman Bonae L. Barrs Bailey A. Norrell Ashanti Kiara Rhodes Lauryn Sydnie Young Josie Marie Boyd Anna Claire Masiello Patric Blevins Nix Brandy LeAnn Trammell Hunter Brice Casey Morgan Elizabeth Bible Dezarae Nicole Harper Zach Aaron Hart William Craig McDaniel Samantha Jaye Ramey Courtney Tyree Watson Amber Works Abagael Graves Alldredge Elijah Seth Thomas Robert Sean Wadsworth Garret Jerome Young Alexander Baron Brooks Sarah Kate Cochran Laura Clayton Raines

## DEGREE

DEGREE

Master of Science

Master of Science in Education Master of Science in Education

#### MAJOR

.....

Counselor Education Counselor Education Counselor Education Education Education Instructional Leadership Instructional Leadership

#### CONCENTRATION

.....

Clinical Mental Health Counseling Clinical Mental Health Counseling School Counseling Education Teacher Leader Teacher Leader Teacher Leader

## MAJOR

Instructional Technology

## MAJOR

Early Childhood Education Elementary Education Elementary Education **Elementary Education Elementary Education** English Language Arts English Language Arts English Language Arts English Language Arts Family and Consumer Sciences Family and Consumer Sciences Family and Consumer Sciences Family and Consumer Sciences History Instructional Leadership Social Studies Social Studies Social Studies Social Studies Special Education Collaborative Special Education Collaborative Special Education Collaborative

# **10:00 AM CEREMONY College of Health Professions and Wellness EDUCATIONAL SPECIALIST**

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	CONCENTRATION
Don Recardo Billups, Jr.	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
Jeremy T. Bradley	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
Samuel Lamar Couch	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
Matthew James Martin	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
Justin Marcus Montgomery	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
Rashad Muhyee	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
David D. Shores	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
Drew Patrick Starnes	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
Sean Michael Tiernan	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
Sierra Redessa Raquel Williams	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education

## MASTER OF ATHLETIC TRAINING

#### NAME

John Cole Hamilton Courtney Jeneice Hood Cody Wayne Hopkins Samara L. Kilgore Sean Luc Rape Chase William Smith **Rian Chandler Stephens** Victoria Nicole Tillman

## MASTER OF SCIENCE

## NAME

Benjamin Clark Hall James Phillip Johnson Samuel Wallace McLain Valeria Nikolaev Stavroula Papazoglou David F. Romano Leland DeRone Steed Cameron F. Whitt Tori Annette Williams

## DEGREE

## Master of Athletic Training Master of Athletic Training

## DEGREE

Master of Science Master of Science

#### )N

### MAJOR

Athletic Training Athletic Training

## MAJOR

Sport Management Sport Management

## MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

### NAME

William Matthew Muncher Emily Dawn Church JaMarius M. Dismuke William Ryan Meadows Bryan Terrell Walker

### DEGREE

Master of Science in Education Master of Science in Education

### MAJOR

Physical Education Physical Education Physical Education Physical Education Physical Education

### CONCENTRATION

Human Performance

# 10:00 AM CEREMONY College of Education and Professional Studies

## NAME

Eva Nevaeh Bryant Tamela Chaney Sarah Elizabeth Crawford Susan A. Gaines Alethia Y. Holloway Ausja Aviyia Mason Destiny J Moody Dasha M. Moore Karlee M. Perry Mackenzie L. Pitt Shanice Janae' Robinson Kyle David Thacker Chassidy Shaiana Thomas Olivia Deanne Twiggs

## DEGREE

Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science

## MAJOR(S)

Family and Consumer Sciences Early Childhood and Elementary Education Family and Consumer Sciences Family and Consumer Sciences Family and Consumer Sciences Early Childhood and Elementary Education Family and Consumer Sciences Early Childhood and Elementary Education Family and Consumer Sciences Early Childhood and Elementary Education Family and Consumer Sciences Family and Consumer Sciences Family and Consumer Sciences Family and Consumer Sciences Family and Consumer Sciences

# **College of Health Professions and Wellness**

#### NAME

Peyton Rylee Abernathy Maggie Simone Amos Kourtney Leigh Baggett Melissa Banks Liliana Cristal Barajas Jessica Hadaway Barnes William Patrick Barnett Christina Ann Batson Maria Grace Berry Kameron Nikole Brazille Morgan Elizabeth Bria Marcellus Raymone Brigham, Jr. Dakota Marie Brothers Andrew Kyle Brown Caleb Scott Brown Dixie Ann Brown Kimberly Jo Bryan Kalyn J. Bryant Itzel Hernandez Burton Austin Gene Bussey Barbara Jean Carter Danah Castor Jeron B. Clark Dalton Zachary Cobb Diona J. Coleman Niles Davis Cook Ashley Elyse Cordle Cassie Alise Cosper Madison Paige Couch Kiley Ashlin Cox **Destiny Marie Craig** 

## DEGREE

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing

MAJOR(S) Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing **Exercise Science and Wellness** Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Nursing

## **10:00 AM CEREMONY**

## College of Health Professions and Wellness, CONTINUED

## NAME

Naveli Cruz Jonah Drake Czar Taryn E. Darden Brian M. Davis Annalee Ashton Dilbeck Vanja Dobrnjac Katie Sue Dole Jenelle Briana Doran Madyson Renea Doyal Lauren Ashley Duckett Eric Andrew Edge Trey Christopher Elledge Kolton Frazier Faulkner DeVon Arnez Fincher Samuel O. Fleming Darby Rayanna Floyd Krystle Guyton Freeman Michelle Lea Gaffney Rebekah Alexandra Garrison Lauren Delissa Ginn Mattie Lee Glass Christian Blake Goldsmith Ashley Jamia Green Madison Davis Gregory Lauren Elizabeth Hanvey Britanni Victoria Harris Madison Mckenzie Hayes McKayla Weber Hayes Kelsee Meghin Haynes Katelyn Alizabeth Henry Hailey Brooke Hill William Jacob Hill Elyse Sowles Holobaugh Jamie Harris Hutcheson **Destiny Faith Ingram** Malachi J. Jackson-Talmadge Jamari A. Jemison Kobe G. Johnson Kelsey Rhea Johnson-Lee Desmon Leshun Jones Joshua Kyle Jones Sydney NaShun Jones Drake Ryan Justus **Emily Grace Kendall** Jasmine Marie Kennedy Brittney Maxwell Lambert Hailey Nicole Landrum Jamal Marquez' Lane Makail Nicole Lawrence Trevor L. Layton

#### DEGREE

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science

#### MAJOR(S)

Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing **Exercise Science and Wellness** Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursing Nursing Nursing **Exercise Science and Wellness** Nursina Sport Management and Recreation Studies Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Nursing Nursina **Respiratory Therapy** Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursina Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness/Psychology Exercise Science and Wellness Exercise Science and Wellness Nursina Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursing Nursing Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Sport Management and Recreation Studies

# 10:00 AM CEREMONY College of Health Professions and Wellness, *continued*

### NAME

Camden Riley Lindsey William Joshua Lipscomb Lillian Gracie Lois Tara Nicole Lucas Azaria La'Shae Malone Georgia Kristen Leigh Mayfield Kristin Faith Morrison Alana Rose Mulkey Hannah Marlayna Oden Hunter Adam Oden Thalia Palencia Emily Elizabeth Parker Amelia Monroe Pass Macy Elizabeth Pointer Dylan A. Ponguinette Lillian Anne Porterfield Ashley Michelle Presley Morgan Rae Price Nadeya Katlyn Pulliam Kaylen McKay Quinn Victoria Ramos Makayla Fay Reaves Connor Allen Reed Araseli Chavez Rodriguez Haley Katherine Sanders Jamarkis Tre'Shun Scales Sarah Lizabeth Schall Lauren Abbey Screws Abigail Grace Seale Christian J. Seals Andrea Claire Sides Yvonne Cherono Sigei Freddrick Jon'tae Simmons Savannah Sizemore La'Bria C. Smedley Jeffrey Arnold Smith Lindsey Brooke Smith Wanda Worthy Stovall Andrew Nelson Strickland Jaylen DeAnthony Swain Brannon Lowery Tate Jeslyn Rose Taylor Kaylie Grace Terry Abbott Cole Tice Abby Maria Vice Lauren Olivia Villari Jessie Lane Woodard Samantha Jolyn Wright Jordan C. Young

#### DEGREE

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing

#### MAJOR(S)

Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursina Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Nursing Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursing Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursing Nursing Nursing Sport Management and Recreation Studies Health and Physical Education Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursing Nursing Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing **Respiratory Therapy** Nursing

# 2:00 PM CEREMONY College of Arts, Humanities, and Sciences MASTER OF ARTS / MASTER OF SCIENCE

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	THESIS TITLE
Laney Lee Gibson	Master of Arts	English	
Michele Claire McNelis	Master of Arts	English	
Kindall Marie Brown	Master of Science	Biology	The Relationship Between Changing Land Cover and Benthic Macroinvertebrate Diversity in Choccolocco Creek, Northeast Alabama
Makaila Leigh Carpenter	Master of Science	Biology	Effects of Simulated Climate Change on Native Southeastern Grassland Vegetation Using Open Top Chambers
Caleb Alonzo Jordan Howell	Master of Science	Biology	Elucidation of Potential Antimicrobial Properties of Chalcones
Nathan Lee Jones	Master of Science	Biology	Exploring the Functional Significance of a YAP1 Missense Variant of Uncertain Significance in Caenorhabditis Elegans
Elise Marie Patrick	Master of Science	Biology	Effects of Vitis Vinifera Seed Extract on Short-Term Memory of Amyloid-Beta Mediated Neurodegeneration in Transgenic Caenorhabditis Elegans
Pedro Lemus Torres	Master of Science	Biology	
Lida Ken	Master of Science	Mathematics	
Alexandria Denise Nicholson	Master of Science	Mathematics	

## **College of Business and Industry** MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION / MASTER OF SCIENCE

## **NAME** Qian Gao

Noah D. Grady

Noretta R. Lipscomb

Joshua Andrew Nelson

Amy Dalrymple Stone

Charmion Rose Hunt

Grayson M. Davis

Andrew B. Noles

Faith Evelyn Shirley

Jackson Wayne Cunningham

# DEGREE

#### Master of Business Administration Master of Science

### MAJOR

- Business Administration Manufacturing Systems Technology
- CONCENTRATION Accounting Accounting Accounting Accounting General General General General

## CANDIDATES FOR GRADUATE DEGREES-AUGUST 2, 2024

## 2:00 PM CEREMONY

# **College of Social and Behavioral Sciences** MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION / MASTER OF SCIENCE / MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK

## NAME

Brooks D. Davis Michael Scott Barton Aundi Terry Lesley Casey Lamar Beck Paul Randall McDowell, Jr. Madison Ashleigh Peaden Jay Tyler Pettit Ayala N. Seaborn Mardasia C. Thompson Tiffani Keira Whatley James Scott Huetteman Ketra L. Luke Mathew Wayland Sypert Kendra Marie Nicole Basham Master of Public Administration Master of Public Administration Master of Public Administration Master of Public Administration Master of Science Master of Science

DEGREE

### MAJOR

Public Administration Public Administration Public Administration Public Administration Criminal Justice Criminal Justice Criminal Justice Criminal Justice Criminal Justice Emergency Management Emergency Management Emergency Management Social Work

### CONCENTRATION

Administrative Management Emergency Management Political Science

# 2:00 PM CEREMONY College of Arts, Humanities, and Sciences

#### NAME

Diomeli Samantha Abreu Leila Grace Acheson Hind M. Ahmed Omar Abdulaziz Alanazi Abdallah K. Almeshal Austin Mark Ambush Meagan Makenzie Bailey Nathan S. Ballard Alajzha Lashae Bone Nikolas Burton Leah Louise Bussey Maurzel Castleberry Elizabeth V. Cortez Omie Ross Crockett Leland Ross Floyd Dee Crowley Elexuzz Ja'Nae Davis Megan Elizabeth Day Evan Douglas Doyle **Dalton James Estes** Gary Montana Gattis Will Aubrey Gray Josue M. Guzman Noah James Stansell Hankins Nicholas Edward Harvey Joseph Haynes Stephanie Elaine Henderson Ashleigh Rianne Hicks Matthew Lee Howell Samantha Lynn Jimenez Isaac Nathaniel Krueger Joshua O. Leonard Antonio Deandre Madison Demetrice Rashaad Marable William Samuel Maynard Jaden C. Miller I Reese Kincade Morrison Murchison Griff Murray Reagan Elizabeth Nash Matthew Blake Neivel Michael Terrell Pettway Zarria Simone Pratt **Taylor Nicole Presley** Brandon M. Pugh Layla Marie Quinn Jansen T. Reid Joshua Donyale Richard Devonte Antonio Robinson JaKaia Ashanti Samuel **Rickel Dewayne Samuel** 

#### DEGREE

Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts

## MAJOR(S)

Biology History Biology Biology Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Biology Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Drama Computer Science Biology Music Integrated Studies Biology Integrated Studies Integrated Studies **Computer Science** Computer Information Systems **Computer Science** Music Biology Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Computer Information Systems English Integrated Studies Film English English **Computer Science** Chemistry/Biology Mathematics Biology Integrated Studies Theatre Biology Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Biology Integrated Studies Computer Information Systems Integrated Studies History Integrated Studies English Integrated Studies Integrated Studies

# 2:00 PM CEREMONY College of Arts, Humanities, and Sciences, CONTINUED

#### NAME

Sharon Noelle Simmons Kenneth Geron Solomon Tyler Ray Staples Conner N. Stinson Grace Christine Strano Skylar Juanita Street Colby Keith Tillman Madison Shae Wallace Jayanna Nikole Washington Collin Dean Westfelt Mark Shannon Wheeler II Curley Antoine Young

## DEGREE

Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts

## MAJOR(S)

Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Biology Foreign Language Integrated Studies Biology Integrated Studies Chemistry Integrated Studies

# **College of Business and Industry**

#### NAME

Elaine Marie Acree Frank Anthony Alberghina Alanna C. Austin Courtney F. Baker Brody C. Barkley Jackson Cole Bowen William Crayton Bowen II Jacob A. Bowers Evan M. Brandau Brayden Shane Bridges **Riley Carl Campbell** Kyle J. Chastine Jose N. Chavezt Dustin D. Chumley William David Clark Courtney Paige Clayton Jeremy Andrew Cockrell Russell Anthony Cofield Jeffrey Cole Contris Andrew C. Crow Tiana Chante Davis Karleigh Blayke Dodd Jeremy S. Estes Kaitlyn Danielle Farnam Olivia Sinclair Fields Caris Nicole Frederick Tiffany N. Freeman Lonnie W. Fulford, Jr. Samuel Wood Gilligan Braxton Isaiah Griffin Jenna Marie Grizzard Abby J. Hall William Henry Hamil Jacob Nolan Hampton

## DEGREE

Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science

## MAJOR(S)

Communication Accounting Management Management Marketing Applied Manufacturing Engineering Applied Manufacturing Engineering Management **Business Economics** Marketing Applied Manufacturing Engineering Management Applied Manufacturing Engineering Applied Electronics Engineering Marketing Marketing Marketing Applied Manufacturing Engineering Occupational Safety and Health Management Management Management Management Applied Electronics Engineering Management Management Marketing Accounting Applied Electronics Engineering Management Management Marketing Management Applied Manufacturing Engineering Management

<sup>†</sup>Posthumous Degree Awarded

# 2:00 PM CEREMONY College of Business and Industry, CONTINUED

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR(S)
Thomas FW Harrison	Bachelor of Science	Finance
Luke Dalton Hogan	Bachelor of Science	Management
Abby Bradley Huddleston	Bachelor of Science	Management
Jamall Jeral Ed James	Bachelor of Science	Applied Manufacturing Engineering
Erik Georg Jansson	Bachelor of Science	Finance
D'myas Jemison-Beavers	Bachelor of Science	Applied Manufacturing Engineering
Jarvis D. Jenkins	Bachelor of Science	Management
Sydney Rinehard Jones	Bachelor of Science	Management
Chase Rielly Jubenville	Bachelor of Science	Management
Payton J. Kelim	Bachelor of Science	Marketing
Christopher G. Kelley	Bachelor of Science	Management
lohn Daniel Kirkpatrick Knauss	Bachelor of Science	Management
Dezerea Octavia Ledet-Kanu	Bachelor of Science	Management
laguavion Lewis	Bachelor of Science	Applied Electronics Engineering
Aason Kane Lowery	Bachelor of Science	Accounting
Dax Andrew Lowman	Bachelor of Science	Finance
Azalea Rain McRae	Bachelor of Science	Marketing
Kaitlyn Rose Meats	Bachelor of Arts	Economics
AnnaMarie Amarachukwu MgBodile	Bachelor of Science	Management
loshua Lawrence Mobley	Bachelor of Science	Occupational Safety and Health Managemer
ykeira Simone Nared	Bachelor of Science	Marketing
Chase Andrew Orr	Bachelor of Science	Applied Manufacturing Engineering
Ambrea LaShawn Peay	Bachelor of Science	Management
Adison Marie Pritchett	Bachelor of Science	Management
Dylan B. Ray	Bachelor of Science	Management
Kenny L. Reliford	Bachelor of Science	Management
Lulisa Martines Robles	Bachelor of Science	Occupational Safety and Health Managemer
Aatthew William Russell	Bachelor of Science	Applied Manufacturing Engineering
	Bachelor of Science	Applied Manufacturing Englineering Finance
Katie Lynn Smith	Bachelor of Science	
Aegan G. Smith		Marketing
/lichael Alexander Spence Annalia Brook St John-Hall	Bachelor of Science	Management
	Bachelor of Science	Marketing
auren Ashleigh Kauffman Strength	Bachelor of Science	Management
Sydney Nicole Tew	Bachelor of Science	Management
Ruby Elizabeth Thompson	Bachelor of Science	Marketing
Auston Jacob Timmerman	Bachelor of Science	Finance
loseph Todd Wachs	Bachelor of Science	Marketing
Ashantee T. Wade	Bachelor of Science	Marketing
Caden Walker	Bachelor of Science	Applied Manufacturing Engineering
loshua Malik Watts	Bachelor of Science	Applied Electronics Engineering
Raegan Michelle White	Bachelor of Science	Marketing
Rontarius Trenton Shamar Wiggins	Bachelor of Science	Management
Kaitlyn E. Williams	Bachelor of Science	Finance
Nicholas Antonio Williams	Bachelor of Science	Management
Toni Alya Wright	Bachelor of Science	Finance

# 2:00 PM CEREMONY College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

### NAME

Brittany D. Barfield Payton E. Burden Franci Anna Calderon E'kestrianna Q'juanysha Calloway Emileigh Grace Crouch Chante L.Curry Zoey M. Davis Lily Claire Derrick Michael A. Holderfield Briana Michelle Hurst Elizabeth Haley Jeffers Emily Brooke Mancil Carol Denise Mason-Kimble Shaquice La'shaye May Christy Lee McGowan Hannah McTenn Bock Anayely Juan Morales Denise Stoudemire Salter Jamyia Mechelle Scott Tristan W. Scripps Ijha Simone Sims Emily Lauren Smith Connor M. Stanley Enziyah T'Garreunna Staples Christian Laurence Thomas Teona Talia Thomas Ashley Warren Turner

#### DEGREE

Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science

## MAJOR(S)

Social Work Social Work Social Work **Criminal Justice Political Science** Forensic Investigation Forensic Investigation Social Work Social Work Psychology Social Work Social Work **Emergency Management** Social Work Social Work Political Science Criminal Justice Social Work Social Work **Criminal Justice** Social Work **Emergency Management** Criminal Justice **Political Science Political Science** Forensic Investigation Criminal Justice

# ACADEMIC ATTIRE

In 1895, the INTERCOLLEGIATE CODE of the academic costume followed by most institutions was adopted. The Bachelor's gown is distinguished by its pointed sleeves. The Master's gown has closed sleeves with an opening at the level of the wrist to free the hands. The Doctoral gown has bell shaped sleeves and is faced with three velvet chevrons which may be either black or the color of the department that conferred the degree.

The binding of the hoods shows departmental colors as follows:

Arts, Letters, and Humanities	White
Athletic Training	Sage Green
Business Administration	Drab
Criminal Justice	Midnight Blue
Education	Light Blue
Fine Arts	
Home Economics	Maroon
Law	Purple
Library Science	Lemon
Music	Pink
Nursing	Apricot
Philosophy	Blue
Physical Education	Dark Green
Public Administration	
Science	Golden Yellow
Social Work	Citron
PhD degree in any discipline	Dark Blue

The hood is lined with the color or colors of the conferring university. The colors of Jacksonville State University are red and white chevron.

At Jacksonville State University, all male graduates wear a black mortarboard cap. The tassel may be black or a departmental color. Female graduates may wear a soft, square-topped, black cap.

Doctors may wear a black tassel or a tassel made from gold metallic threads.

Faculty members wear the regalia of the university from which they received the terminal degree.

The President wears the regalia of the university for ceremonial occasions. The gown is adorned with a fourth velvet chevron on the sleeve.

# **BOARD OF TRUSTEES**

Trustee Name	District
The Honorable Kay Ivey	Governor of Alabama
Senator Vivian Davis Figures (Vice Chair)	First
Ms. Gale Saxon Main	Second
Mr. Anthony A. Smoke	Third
Mr. Gregory Brown	Third
Mr. Clarence W. Daugette III	Fourth
Mr. Randall Jones (Chair)	Fifth
Mr. Rusty Fuller	Sixth
Mr. Drew Linn	Seventh
Mr. Randy Owen	At Large
Mr. Tony Ingram	Out of State, At Large

## Special thanks to Dr. Staci Stone and Mr. Patrick Williams, nomenclature; staff and student volunteers; and the University Commencement Committee.

